

MONDA RAY

vfx supervisor | compositor

MondaRay.com | 770.318.5998 | MondaRayVFX@gmail.com

professional summary

VFX Supervisor | Compositor with over 15 years experience compositing VFX for commercials, television and feature films. I have led teams on all types of productions, providing visual effects supervision on-set and throughout the post process. I am fortunate to have been the VFX Supervisor on 4 feature films and multiple network television projects. As a seasoned compositor, I can bring the expertise needed to ensure success for any type production.

strengths

Supervisor / Team Leader

Adaptable Team Player

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Troubleshooting / Problem Solver

Excellent Communicator

Self-motivated / Pro-active

Accurate & Detail Oriented

Project Management

Highly Organized

Data Management

skills

Autodesk Flame, Mocha Pro, DaVinci Resolve, RED Cine-X Pro, Adobe After Effects, Premiere, Photoshop, Final Cut Pro, Compressor, Media Encoder, Double Data.

work history

VFX Supervisor | Lead Compositor

Jan 2005 - Oct 2017

Triple Horse Studios

Covington, GA

Responsible for visual effects, shot design, pre-vis, on-set supervision, visual effects post supervisor.

Flame Compositor, specializing in removals, replacements, blue / green screen keying, tracking / stabilization, grain and color matching, rotoscoping, matte painting, crowd replication, set extensions and CG integration. Worked directly with Compositors, Designers, CG Artists and Editors to achieve seamless VFX shots.

Digital Compositing Supervisor

Dec 1995 - Jan 2005

Turner Broadcasting System, Inc.

Atlanta, GA

Responsible for supervising compositing staff, all facility equipment and oversee VFX projects.

On-set VFX supervision. Also responsible for compositing effects projects in Flame and in Component Digital Linear Compositing Suites.

Flame Compositor and Linear Compositor

Jun 1990 - Dec 1995

Turner Broadcasting System Inc.

Atlanta, GA

Composite projects in Flame and in Component Digital Linear Compositing Suites.

education

Bachelor of Science: Communications

Arkansas State University

Jonesboro, AR